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	canal: Water-Quechee Canal (Sumner's Falls)
	status: Abandoned
	state: Vermont
	county: Windsor
	location: Water-Quechee (Sumner's) Falls on the Connecticut River at Hartland, VT
	maps: 
	acs: 
	haer: 
	date1: 1796 - 1856
	date2: 
	date3: 
	date4: 
	date5: 
	lc1: 
	lc2: 
	lc3: 
	lc4: 
	lc5: 
	ls1: 
	ls2: 
	ls3: 
	ls4: 
	ls5: 
	lt1: ?
	lt2: 
	lt3: 
	lt4: 
	lt5: 
	locks2: 
	locks1: 2 - ?
	locks3: 
	locks4: 
	locks5: 
	sign: This was a short canal with two locks on the Vermont side of the Connecticut River to bypass a dam built at Water-Quechee Falls (Sumner's Falls).
   From the history of the Northeast Utilities System:
"The canal and dam at Sumner's Falls, midway between Hartland and North Hartland, seven miles south of White River Junction, was chartered by the Vermont legislature in 1794 under the name " Company for Rendering Connecticut River Navigable by Water-Quechee Falls." Perez Gallup, who owned the farm contiguous to the canal on the Vermont side of the river, was named as the sole incorporator, although the New Hampshire legislature in 1796 named Joseph Kimball with Mr. Gallup. This canal was short, there being only two locks, remains of which can still be seen. Mr. Gallup controlled the franchise until 1805 when he deeded a partial interest to several local citizens. They owned it until it passed into the hands of David H. Sumner, who built an extensive lumber mill, and sent large amounts of lumber and shingles to the down-river markets. The locks and mills were carried away for the second time in 1856, and the entire locality is deserted, nothing having been done toward rebuilding. The New England Power Association now controls the land and power rights."
	desc: There is no dam at this site today. What remains of the two locks on the Vermont shore is unknown. The site appears to be wooded and just off of US 5 just north of where it bridges over I-91.
	group: 
	biblio: The Connecticut River Valley in southern Vermont and New Hampshire: historical sketches, Rutland, Vt.: Tuttle Co., Marble City Press, 1929.
	reports: 
	landmk: 
	address: David G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747
	date: 1/8/11


